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VIA EMAIL ONLY

Yeghig L. Keshishian 
Chief External Affairs Officer 
Department of City Planning 
200 N. Spring St., Room 620A 
Los Angeles, CA 90012 
Yeuhiu.keshishian@Jacity.ora

Re: Case No. DIR 2009-1885-RV-PA2; Council File No. 10-0130

Dear Mr. Keshishian:

We represent WB&M, Inc., the appellant (“Appellant”) in the above referenced case. 
Pursuant to our email exchange yesterday, your office has requested a 60 day time extension, 
commencing November 15, 2017. On behalf Appellant, we consent to this time extension. 
Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.
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